
John Muir Charter Schools  
960 McCourtney Road Suite E 
Grass Valley CA 95949  
Phone: 530.272.4008  
Fax: 530.272.4009  
Web: www.johnmuircs.com  

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 

10:00 a.m.  
Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 

 6101 27th St, Sacramento,  
CA 95822 

Inland Center California Conserevation Corps 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID:85652714432 

 Audio of this meeting will be recorded 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Order of Business

Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on non-
agenda items may do so now. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at this time 
or when the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please identify 
yourself. Each presentation shall be for at most three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose 
shall be at most fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to presentations and 
no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff following a presentation. 

4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Adoption of the Agenda

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, November 13,
2024 (Attachment 1, Page 4)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments and Appendix 11/01/2024-11/30/24 (Attachment 2,
Page 9

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 1

1824 S Commercenter Circle 
San Bernardino, CA 92408



C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 11/01/24 - 11/30/24 (Attachment 3, Page 26)

D. First Interim Budget Report (Rachael Navarrete) (Attachment 4, Page 27)

E. First Interim Budget Resolution #24-06 (Rachael Navarrete) (Attachment 5, Page 35)
8. Discussion Items

A. Technology Expenditures Report (Kyle Moneypenny, Rachael Navarrete) (Attachment 6, 
Page 36)

B. Investment Program Update (Dawn Ryley) (Attachment 7, Page 37)

C. TAC (Teachers Advisory Committee) (Eo Reveles) (Attachment 8, Page 38)

D. CEO’s Report (RJ Guess) 

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2024-2025 Notable Dates:

● Winter Break: December 16, 2024-January 3, 2025 (all school sites), December 23, 
2024-January 3, 2025 (admin and 247-day staff)

● Teacher Planning Day: January 17, 2025
● Better Together PD Conference in Long Beach: February 11-13, 2025
● Rancho Cielo Culinary Roundup, February 23, 2025
● CCC All State Graduation is Sacramento: June 10, 2024
● Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas: June 13, 2024

B. Correspondence

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, January 8, 2025. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 
6101 27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

ii. Wednesday, February 12, 2025, 10:00 a.m. The Hotel Maya, Mayakoba Room,
700 Queensway Drive, Long Beach CA 90802.

iii. Wednesday, March 12, 2025. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 
6101 27th Street, Sacramento, CA 95822.

Board Attendance  

January 8, 2025 February 12, 2025 March 13, 2025 

Stanton 
Miller 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 2



Sallie 
Wilson 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Len 
Eckhardt 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Gil 
Botello 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

9. Request for Agenda Items

10. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at: 
● John Muir Charter Schools Office, 960 McCourtney Rd. Suite E, Grass Valley, Ca 95949
● Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps, 6101 27th St., Sacramento, Ca 95822
● www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 3



John Muir Charter Schools  
960 McCourtney Road Suite E 
Grass Valley CA 95949  
Phone: 530.272.4008  
Fax: 530.272.4009  
Web: www.johnmuircs.com  

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Wednesday, November 13, 2024 

10:00 a.m.  
Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 

 6101 27th St, Sacramento,  
CA 95822 

UCCIE Riverside Heritage Academy 
7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. 'B'  

Riverside, CA 92503 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 81924183556 

 Audio of this meeting will be recorded 

AGENDA  

1. Meeting Call to Order: by Stan Miller at 9:59 a.m.

2. Introductions: RJ Guess, CEO. Dawn McConnell, COO. Gil Botello, Board Member. Stan Miller, 
Board Chairman, Len Eckhardt, Board Member.  Dawn Ryley, Administrative Coordinator.  Kyle 
Moneypenny, IT Director. Tammie Wood, Accounts Payable Analyst. Eo Reveles, JMCS Teacher and 
TAC Member. Cristina Dickason, Southern Regional Director. Rachael Navarrete, CFO via zoom.

3. Order of Business

Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on non-
agenda items may do so now. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at this time 
or when the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please identify 
yourself. Each presentation shall be for at most three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose 
shall be at most fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to presentations and 
no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff following a presentation. 

4. Additions to the Agenda: none

5. Adoption of the Agenda:  Motioned by Len Eckhardt, seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 3-0-0-1
(Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent, 1 Sallie Wilson.)

Attachment 1

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 4



7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, September 11, 
2024 (Attachment 1, Page 4) Motioned by Gil Botello, seconded by Len Eckhardt. 
Approved 3-0-0-1 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent, 1 Sallie Wilson.)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments and Appendix (Attachment 2, Page 9) Gil Botello 
asked RJ Guess about mileage reimbursement for staff increasing.  RJ Guess 
responded that DOR staff are is traveling, as are Community Schools Coordinators; 
all under grant funded positions.  The DOR positions didn't exist until recently, which 
is contributing to the rise in travel expenses. Stan Miller asked about travel expenses 
for RJ Guess from 9/1-9/30 is it not mileage?  Tammie Wood stated it was for hotel 
and travel but not mileage reimbursement.  Tammie continued that it was for 
traveling to multiple sites and that the fuel that RJ Guess purchases now is on his 
corporate credit card as he has the corporate vehicle and will not be reimbursed for 
mileage. Stan also questioned Meraki License expenditure. Kyle Moneypenny 
responded it is a firewall for CCC sites.  They can monitor and block internet access. 
He further clarified that it is an annual expense.  Next year it will go down and it’s 
only on sites that do not have their own internet. Len Eckhardt asked about the 
Mountain Facility charge, RJ Guess replied that it is rent. Tammie Wood will add 
rent, utilities, supplies etc. to specify going forward. Stan Miller asked about mental 
health charges and RJ Guess replied that it was for purchasing the Heads Up Check 
Up screening software that was charged to a corporate card. Gil Botello asked a 
general question, when staff is subscribing for certain applications, does it go through 
the IT Director?  RJ Guess responded no that sometimes it is a purchase order and 
sometimes it's a credit card purchase and the approvals go through RJ and/or Dawn 
McConnell. Stan Miller asked if in the vendor activity can somehow have a line item 
to add what JMCS is paying and the acronym for the program as well when we are 
receiving or being reimbursed for any portion of that expense. Gil Botello continued 
at what point do we reconcile the other organizations that pay JMCS. Rachael 
Navarrete and Tammie Wood both responded and explained how they monitor the 
reconciliation process. Deveau Burr Group LLC is a monthly fee which was 
confirmed by Rachael Navarrete. Len Eckhardt asked what our annual fee is for the 
consulting group. She replied that it is approximately 42K a year.  RJ Guess added 
that what we receive from them is highly valuable.  Stan Miller requested regular 
reports on how this expenditure benefits the students. Stan Miller also requested more 
information on the emergency lodging and if there is emergency funding for this. RJ 
Guess responded that there were grant funds for this purpose. Stan Miller asked about 
“Go Guardian Administrators.” Kyle replied that it is a filtering system. Stan Miller 
further asked what the “Sterling Administration" is?Tammie Wood responded that it 
is the employee’s contribution to their FSA and confirmed that this is an employee 
cost. Further detail was requested regarding “Substitute Services for Delta,” and if 
JMCS first checks with the county of education regarding substitute teachers?  RJ 
Guess replied that outside of Nevada County, the districts do not share substitute 
teachers lists. Cyber Recruiting Solutions was also questioned, RJ Guess stated it’s 
our new employee on-boarding program. Motion to approve by Len Eckhardt, 
seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 3-0-1 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. 
Absent, 1 Sallie Wilson.)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 9/01/24 - 09/30/24 (Attachment 3, Page 22) 
RJ Guess elaborated that Eric Rickel was long term subbing and is now a Para III

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 5



position and Shanta Atkins is a CTE.  Several teachers are getting CTE credentials and 
it’s a really good thing. Motioned to approve by Gil Botello, seconded by Len 
Eckhardt Approved 3-0-0-1 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent, 1 Sallie 
Wilson.) 

D. Board Vacancy:

a. Shall the John Muir Charter School’s Governing Board appoint Gil Botello as
vice-chair of the governing board? Presented by RJ Guess.  With Michael's
passing, we have a vacancy for the CCC position.  CCC and RJ Guess have
been putting out some messages in seeking someone. The process from here is
that once we have those names, RJ Guess would vet them and then it will go to
the CCC before coming back to the board.  Stan Miller requested a moment of
silence in honor of Michael Corbett. We currently do not have a vice chair so
the next point of order would be appointing Gil Botello as Vice Chair, and this
is a recommendation coming from Stan Miller. Motioned by Len Eckhardt,
seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 3-0-0-1 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions,
none. Absent, 1 Sallie Wilson.) Gil Botello accepted and stated “this is an
honor. Michael’s passing is a loss to this board, and I will do my best.”

8. Discussion Items

A. COO’s Report presented by Dawn M. Explained the CTE program and her focus is the LCAP
dashboard.  Capturing data, fine tuning Cal Pads reporting and 1 CTE course that elevates our
students to “prepared”.  Our teachers are doing course work in career exploration and that CTE
credential is a part or that whole picture. Broadening what students are doing as well as what we
are capturing on the LCAP dashboard. LCAP is set up with goals and the important piece is the
student focus group where problems and solutions are brought into the LCAP. After reviewing the
student section, some things were run through artificial intelligence on word frequency so we
could see what common terms come up.  That data is what we can bring back to our community
and create actions. We are taking problem statements and finding solutions. For example,
Northern CA stated that the curriculum lacks diverse materials, there is a need for mental health
services, financial literacy and post-secondary education. We have added programs and support
based on this information. Len Eckhardt shared his thoughts regarding financial literacy Dawn
McConnell elaborated on the importance of this data collection to benefit our students and our
school so that our LCAP dashboard language updates.  Rancho Cielo's problem statement was
transportation, ELL and tutoring. Pomona CCC was another group where it focused on mental
health. Gil Botello shared that he feels that it is eye opening that the students are asking for mental
health services. Further data collection shows the need for family outreach and inclusion of their
local community as well as the need for more food availability. JMCS has implemented wider
food ordering options to meet this student need. Len Eckhardt asked how we will evaluate it?
Dawn McConnell replied that we will be doing several things including satisfaction surveys to
gather information to meet their needs. Empathy interviews coupled with the surveys to gather the
data in making sure that the students are being served fully. Gil Botello shared that the results are
interesting, and the data is important.  Dawn McConnell also shared the enrichment piece to
engage students such as Yoga, field trips, and cultural awareness at various sites as well as
exposure to art. Cristina Dickason shared some of the experiences the students in her region have
enjoyed while supporting our students' cultural relevance. As outlined, it is a focus on both social
and emotional learning.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 6



B. CEO’s Report we have some quotes from our insurance broker, and reviewed costs to increase our
liability coverage and premium. Racheal Navarette stated what the current charges are for 6
million dollars in coverage. We would have to add a different service provider to increase our
coverage.  If the board wants to add additional coverage it will need to come to the board as a
discussion item. Stan Miller shared that he is unaware if what we have is adequate coverage.  Can
we research this more and bring it in on the agenda in December as a discussion item? Perhaps
now is a good time to analyze our insurance policy. Len Eckhardt asked if it is a different
company and policy. Stan Miller asked if the first policy pays first before it rolls into the next
policy. RJ Guess stated yes. Gil Botello wondered if it would be valuable to have a wider
conversation and should we engage a consultant for risk management. RJ Guess responded that he
will discuss this with the CFO, COO and all will be attending the CSCD conference next week
would be beneficial. When the information is compiled, it will be brought to the board. Brief
outlook on legislative update; there are 34 new members to the state assembly and some state
senators that rolled over.  Legislatively, we are starting new and reaching out so that the new
members know more about JMCS.  The Deveau Burr LLC Group is making headway on this as
they reach out to inform the representatives of who we are and introduce them to our program.  RJ
Guess discussed the benefits of CTE credentialing and how we can record that data. RAPSA
conference was last week, and many from JMCS attended. RJ Guess will join a national youth
policy, to make sure that we are heard and supported on a federal level.  We will temporarily close
our Pine Grove site, suspending operations there due to lack of enrollment. If the students do
begin to enroll, we will re-establish operations. Stan Miller stated that having a board member
with legislative experience to keep the board well rounded. RJ Guess responded that it was on his
mind as well.

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2024-2025 Notable Dates:

● Thanksgiving Break: November 25-29, 2024 for site based employees. November 26-29,
2024 for non-site based employees

● Winter Break: December 16, 2024-January 3, 2025 (all school sites), December 23, 2024-
January 3, 2025 (admin and 247-day staff)

● Teacher Planning Day: January 17, 2025
● Better Together PD Conference in Long Beach: February 11-13, 2025
● Rancho Cielo, Culinary Round Up Sunday, February 23, 2025

B. Correspondence none

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, December 11, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

ii. Wednesday, January 8, 2025. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

iii. Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:00 a.m. The Hotel Maya, Mayakoba Room,
700 Queensway Drive, Long Beach CA 90802.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 7



Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings: 

December 11, 2024 January 8, 2025 February 12, 2025 

Stanton 
Miller 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Sallie 
Wilson 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Len 
Eckhardt 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Gil 
Botello 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

9. Request for Agenda Items:

● Drone update and discussion (requested by Gil Botello)
● First Interim Report
● Technical grant expenditure report
● Investment Program update

10. Adjournment: By Stan Miller 11:21 a.m.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 8



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
N

or
w

al
k 

Ca
nc

el
la

tio
n 

Fe
e

00
00

58
00

00
4

2,
00

0.
00

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
21

4 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

D
el

ta
00

00
59

40
10

1
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
19

1 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

Ch
ic

o
00

00
59

40
10

2
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
18

3 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

Fr
es

no
00

00
59

40
10

3
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
55

0 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

Ca
m

ar
ill

o
00

00
59

40
10

5
73

.0
5 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

21
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Sa

c 
CC

C
00

00
59

40
10

8
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
18

8 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

SL
O

00
00

59
40

11
0

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

19
0 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
R
ed

di
ng

00
00

59
40

11
1

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

19
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Fo

rt
un

a
00

00
59

40
11

2
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
19

5 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

M
on

te
re

y
00

00
59

40
11

4
94

.0
8 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

20
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ta

ho
e

00
00

59
40

11
5

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

21
3 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Pl

ac
er

00
00

59
40

11
7

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

18
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
LA

00
00

59
40

11
9

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
CC

N
B 

Sa
n 

R
af

ae
l

00
00

59
40

20
2

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

23
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

59
40

20
2

94
.0

6 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
22

3 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

SR
CC

00
00

59
40

20
4

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
5 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
SF

CC
00

00
59

40
20

6
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
4

Ac
ct

#
13

81
22

1 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
59

40
20

9
73

.0
5 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

4
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
R

iv
er

si
de

00
00

59
40

21
1

11
0.

45
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
05

8
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Pl

ac
er

00
00

43
00

11
7

27
.3

4 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

05
8

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
43

00
40

8
13

7.
29

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ad
m

in
00

00
43

00
00

1
32

.6
4 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

ya
tt

00
00

43
00

00
1

41
.3

7 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Ta
ss

el
s 

fo
r 

Ad
m

in
00

00
43

00
00

1
87

.0
5 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

43
00

05
0

12
0.

45
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
In

la
nd

 C
CC

00
00

43
00

10
4

81
.8

6 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

In
la

nd
 E

m
pi

re
00

00
43

00
10

4
33

2.
03

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ca
m

ar
ill

o
00

00
43

00
10

5
26

1.
25

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ta
ho

e
00

00
43

00
11

5
31

.5
3 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

ki
ah

00
00

43
00

11
6

14
1.

41
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ep

so
n 

Pr
in

te
r 

fo
r 

Pl
ac

er
00

00
43

00
11

7
96

5.
24

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Pl
ac

er
00

00
43

00
11

7
22

7.
77

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

LA
00

00
43

00
11

9
24

1.
55

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

N
or

w
al

k
00

00
43

00
12

0
96

.8
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ea

rb
ud

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

43
00

20
2

16
.5

0 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
1

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 2

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 9



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

43
00

20
2

38
0.

54
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

43
00

20
2

28
0.

33
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
R

00
00

43
00

20
2

23
2.

94
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
O

CC
C

00
00

43
00

20
3

20
6.

61
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
SR

CC
00

00
43

00
20

4
15

1.
82

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

SF
CC

00
00

43
00

20
6

34
0.

99
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
CS

ET
00

00
43

00
20

7
45

8.
99

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Ac
ct

#
A1

G
JA

TG
XQ

U
AY

0W
/R

et
ur

n 
of

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r 
R

ic
hm

on
d 

YB
00

00
43

00
32

1
(2

6.
17

)

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
R

ic
hm

on
d 

YB
00

00
43

00
32

1
28

8.
33

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
43

00
32

2
71

5.
66

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

VO
AL

A
00

00
43

00
32

3
21

.3
7 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

EM
 A

ca
de

m
y

00
00

43
00

40
2

15
0.

20
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

43
00

40
8

80
.7

8 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

LA
 L

G
BT

00
00

43
00

42
4

13
6.

85
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Br

ot
he

r 
Sc

an
ne

r 
fo

r 
H

Q
00

00
44

00
00

1
76

2.
11

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Ca
bi

ne
t 

fo
r 

AE
D

 U
ni

t 
fo

r 
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

44
00

05
0

24
4.

72
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ch

ar
gi

ng
 C

ar
t 

fo
r 

SL
O

00
00

44
00

11
0

45
6.

74
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ep

so
n 

Pr
in

te
r 

fo
r 

Fo
rt

un
a

00
00

44
00

11
2

80
9.

67
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ac

ct
#

A1
G

JA
TG

XQ
U

AY
0W

/R
et

ur
n 

of
 P

rin
te

r 
fo

r 
LA

00
00

44
00

11
9

(3
50

.3
9)

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Es

po
n 

Pr
in

te
r/

Sc
an

ne
r 

fo
r 

LA
00

00
44

00
11

9
90

8.
84

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Sm
ar

tB
oa

rd
 w

/S
ta

nd
 f

or
 N

or
w

al
k

00
00

44
00

12
0

3,
90

6.
40

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

La
ng

ua
ge

 T
ra

ns
la

to
r 

D
ev

ic
e 

fo
r 

YC
 S

an
ta

 R
os

a
00

00
44

00
20

2
87

.7
4 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
O

ff
ic

e 
Ch

ai
r 

fo
r 

O
CC

C
00

00
44

00
20

3
10

2.
35

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

St
or

ag
e 

Ca
bi

ne
t 

fo
r 

O
CC

C
00

00
44

00
20

3
84

.8
4 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ep

so
n 

In
kj

et
 P

rin
te

r 
fo

r 
CS

ET
00

00
44

00
20

7
85

.4
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
La

ng
ua

ge
 T

ra
ns

la
to

r 
D

ev
ic

e 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

44
00

20
9

86
.9

8 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

W
at

er
 D

is
pe

ns
er

 f
or

 R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
44

00
21

1
28

.1
4 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ep

so
n 

W
ire

le
ss

 A
ll 

in
 O

ne
 P

rin
te

r 
fo

r 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

44
00

32
2

86
1.

99
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
La

rg
e 

Fa
br

ic
 B

ul
le

tin
 B

oa
rd

s 
fo

r 
R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
44

00
32

2
26

4.
84

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Sm
ar

tB
oa

rd
 w

/S
ta

nd
 a

nd
 E

sp
on

 P
rin

te
r 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
44

00
32

2
4,

70
6.

04
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Ch

ar
gi

ng
 S

ta
tio

n 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

BT
00

00
44

00
42

4
62

4.
14

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

E.
 C

as
ey

58
12

43
00

01
2

16
5.

96
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
S.

 G
oo

dm
an

58
12

43
00

01
2

72
.8

1 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 C
am

ar
ill

o
73

99
43

00
00

8
30

.9
7 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
2

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 10



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 C
SE

T
73

99
43

00
00

8
31

.4
3 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 D
el

ta
73

99
43

00
00

8
9.

69
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 I
nl

an
d 

CC
C

73
99

43
00

00
8

36
.3

2 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 J
. 
G

ui
de

tt
i

73
99

43
00

00
8

7.
61

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 P
in

e 
G

ro
ve

73
99

43
00

00
8

6.
48

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 P
la

ce
r

73
99

43
00

00
8

28
.7

6 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
73

99
43

00
00

8
10

4.
66

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 R
uc

kr
ic

h
73

99
43

00
00

8
27

.9
5 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 S
. 
G

oo
dm

an
73

99
43

00
00

8
37

.1
7 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 S
FC

C
73

99
43

00
00

8
37

.4
8 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 S
R
CC

73
99

43
00

00
8

75
.0

4 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 U
CC

IE
73

99
43

00
00

8
31

.1
1 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 V
ar

ga
s

73
99

43
00

00
8

11
.9

4 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/B
oo

ks
 C

lu
b 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
73

99
43

00
00

8
63

.1
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/P

D
 f
or

 C
am

ar
ill

o
73

99
43

00
00

8
27

.3
7 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/P

D
 f
or

 S
ac

 C
CC

73
99

43
00

00
8

29
.1

7 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 U
CC

IE
73

99
43

00
00

8
28

.1
4 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

1
Bo

ok
/P

D
 f
or

 V
O

AL
A 

N
H

73
99

43
00

00
8

27
.9

4 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

s/
Bo

ok
 C

lu
b 

fo
r 

Ad
m

in
73

99
43

00
00

8
11

2.
68

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Bo
ok

s/
Bo

ok
 C

lu
b 

fo
r 

Ea
rle

 J
am

ie
so

n
73

99
43

00
00

8
11

1.
27

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

La
pt

op
s 

fo
r 

IT
 I

nv
en

to
ry

74
25

44
00

00
8

1,
07

7.
49

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Po
m

on
a

78
10

43
00

00
8

62
.7

7 
An

ni
e 

M
ac

 &
 C

o
AN

N
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
05

9
St

ud
en

t 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

ig
n 

Su
pp

or
t

78
10

58
00

00
8

5,
00

0.
00

 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
2

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

95
/P

hn
 f

or
 C

hi
co

00
00

59
30

10
2

10
1.

74
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

2
Ba

n#
93

91
02

81
01

/P
hn

 f
or

 S
LO

00
00

59
30

11
0

19
.6

1 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
2

Ac
ct

#
93

91
08

18
52

/P
hn

 f
or

 P
la

ce
r

00
00

59
30

11
7

29
.1

0 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
2

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

68
/I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

D
el

ta
00

00
59

40
10

1
21

7.
75

 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
2

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

95
/I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

Ch
ic

o
00

00
59

40
10

2
16

8.
31

 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

13
1

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

99
/P

hn
 f

or
 F

re
sn

o
00

00
59

30
10

3
11

6.
99

 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

13
1

Ba
n#

93
91

02
81

02
/P

hn
 f

or
 S

LO
00

00
59

30
11

0
30

.8
4 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

1
Ba

n#
93

91
02

80
71

/P
hn

 f
or

 L
A

00
00

59
30

11
9

30
.6

3 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

13
1

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

99
/I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

Fr
es

no
00

00
59

40
10

3
14

8.
85

 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

11
/2

5/
20

24
16

15
9

Ba
n#

93
91

05
74

87
/P

hn
 f

or
 T

ah
oe

00
00

59
30

11
5

30
.6

5 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
2

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
3

Ac
ct

#
15

07
73

22
6/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 R
ed

di
ng

00
00

59
40

11
1

13
8.

39
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

2
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

2
Ac

ct
#

15
19

53
12

7/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 T

ah
oe

00
00

59
40

11
5

80
.2

5 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
3

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

13
3

Ac
ct

#
08

80
24

53
03

72
60

/I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
U

ki
ah

00
00

59
40

11
6

21
4.

00
 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
3

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 11



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

At
riu

m
 C

ou
rt

, 
LL

C
AT

R
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

0
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
24

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
YC

 S
at

na
 R

os
a

00
00

56
00

20
2

3,
13

1.
41

 
At

riu
m

 C
ou

rt
, 
LL

C
AT

R
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

0
D

ec
 2

02
4 

CA
M

 C
ha

rg
es

 f
or

 Y
C 

SR
00

00
58

00
20

2
17

.0
7 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AB

R
O

O
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

5
Fo

od
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r 
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

43
00

05
0

54
9.

17
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AB

R
O

O
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

5
Se

nt
 F

ax
es

 f
ro

m
 S

ta
pl

es
/E

J
00

00
59

30
05

0
19

.3
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AC

AS
EY

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
6

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 C

as
ey

, 
Er

in
58

12
52

00
01

2
18

9.
67

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

7
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

43
00

20
9

87
.0

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

7
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

43
00

40
8

49
.5

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

7
R

et
ur

n 
of

 S
up

pl
ie

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
(5

0.
00

)
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

7
D

ep
os

it 
fo

r 
CA

 S
ci

en
ce

 C
en

te
r/

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
 f

or
 L

A
00

00
58

00
11

9
50

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

O
O

...
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

8
Te

ac
he

rs
pa

yt
ea

ch
er

s.
co

m
/O

nl
in

e 
M

at
er

ia
l f

or
 S

. 
G

oo
dm

an
58

12
43

00
05

0
24

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

O
O

...
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
09

8
10

/0
1-

10
/3

1/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 G
oo

dm
an

, 
Sa

nd
ra

58
12

52
00

05
0

21
7.

22
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

U
ES

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
9

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 G

ue
ss

, 
R

ic
ha

rd
00

00
52

00
00

1
1,

61
7.

51
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

U
ES

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
9

Th
e 

Co
rp

s 
N

et
w

or
k 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

An
nu

al
 R

en
ew

al
00

00
58

00
00

1
92

5.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AG
ui

d.
..

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
0

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 G

ui
de

tt
i, 

Jo
se

ph
58

12
52

00
01

2
27

.4
8 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AL

EE
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
1

Fo
od

 f
or

 C
CN

B
73

99
43

00
00

8
48

9.
57

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AL
EE

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

1
Fo

od
 f

or
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

YB
73

99
43

00
00

8
34

8.
96

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AL
EE

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

1
Fo

od
 f

or
 S

FC
C

73
99

43
00

00
8

15
1.

95
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AL

EE
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
1

Fo
od

 f
or

 Y
C 

Sa
nt

a 
R

os
a

73
99

43
00

00
8

17
3.

81
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AL

O
W

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
2

D
on

at
io

n 
to

 V
ar

ie
ty

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

Ch
ar

ity
 o

f 
Th

e 
D

es
er

t
00

00
58

00
00

1
25

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AL

O
W

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
2

R
AP

SA
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fo

ru
m

 R
eg

 f
or

 L
ow

er
y,

 C
ar

rie
00

00
58

00
00

1
75

0.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AL
O

W
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

2
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Lo

w
er

y,
 C

ar
rie

73
99

43
00

00
8

20
7.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

CC
O

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
3

Ye
ar

ly
 S

ub
. 
to

 C
al

en
dl

y/
O

nl
in

e 
Sc

he
du

lin
g 

So
ft

w
ar

e/
U

CC
IE

00
00

58
00

20
9

96
.0

0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
10

/0
1-

10
/3

1/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 M
on

ey
pe

nn
y,

 K
yl

e
00

00
52

00
00

4
52

4.
63

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

ci
pt

io
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
G

ue
ss

, 
R

J
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Ca
se

y,
 E

rin
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

D
ic

ka
so

n,
Cr

is
tin

a
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

G
oo

dm
an

, 
Sa

nd
ra

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.5

3 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

G
ui

de
tt

i, 
Ja

y
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Le
e,

 L
ita

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.5

4 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Lo

w
er

y,
 C

ar
rie

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.5

4 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
4

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 12



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

M
cC

on
ne

ll,
 

D
aw

n
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

R
uc

kr
ic

h,
 P

hi
lli

p
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
3 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

R
yl

ey
, 
D

aw
n

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.5

4 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Sc

ho
ll,

 A
ar

on
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
3 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Va
rg

as
, 

St
ep

ha
ni

e
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.5
3 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Te

xt
in

g 
Ap

p 
fo

r 
St

dt
s

00
00

58
00

00
1

18
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

S 
W

in
do

w
s 

11
 P

ro
 f

or
 A

dm
in

00
00

58
00

00
1

19
9.

98
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Ye

ar
ly

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

to
 I

ns
ta

ca
rt

00
00

58
00

00
1

99
.0

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
La

w
so

n,
 E

m
ili

a
00

00
58

00
00

2
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

W
oo

d,
 T

am
m

ie
00

00
58

00
00

2
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
G

oo
gl

e 
Vo

ic
e 

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

St
ok

es
 &

 S
tu

rg
is

00
00

58
00

00
3

17
.6

9 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
St

ok
es

 J
es

si
ca

00
00

58
00

00
3

21
.5

4 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
St

ur
gi

s,
 R

em
y

00
00

58
00

00
3

21
.5

4 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
M

on
ey

pe
nn

y
00

00
58

00
00

4
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Ye

ar
ly

 R
en

ew
al

 f
or

 J
oh

nm
ui

rc
s.

in
fo

 D
om

ai
n 

na
m

e
00

00
58

00
00

4
15

4.
30

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

Ye
ar

ly
 R

en
ew

al
 f

or
 J

oh
nm

ui
rc

s.
or

g 
D

om
ai

n 
na

m
e

00
00

58
00

00
4

40
.1

6 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Be

rr
y,

 J
ai

m
e

00
00

58
00

11
7

21
.5

3 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Jo

hn
so

n,
 

R
ic

ha
rd

00
00

58
00

12
0

21
.5

4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

YC
 S

an
ta

 R
os

a
00

00
58

00
20

2
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Pa
ul

in
o,

 J
an

el
l

00
00

58
00

32
2

21
.5

4 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
LA

 L
G

BT
00

00
58

00
42

3
21

.5
4 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Sh

ip
pi

ng
/P

os
ta

ge
 o

f 
In

ve
nt

or
y

00
00

59
20

00
4

34
3.

67
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 D
ic

ka
so

n,
 C

ris
tin

a
00

00
59

30
00

1
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 H
ya

tt
, 
To

m
00

00
59

30
00

1
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 I
T

00
00

59
30

00
4

5.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 E
ar

le
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

59
30

05
0

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 C
am

ar
ill

o
00

00
59

30
10

5
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 S
ac

 C
CC

00
00

59
30

10
8

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 F
or

tu
na

00
00

59
30

11
2

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

30
12

0
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Ph

on
e 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
59

30
20

9
49

.0
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

30
32

2
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f

or
 L

A 
LG

BT
00

00
59

30
42

4
4.

99
 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
5

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 13



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

4
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 M

on
te

re
y

00
00

59
40

11
4

96
.3

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 U
CC

IE
00

00
59

40
20

9
20

8.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
4

Fo
od

 f
or

 S
R

CC
73

99
43

00
00

8
10

2.
93

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

SR
CC

00
00

43
00

20
4

68
.0

7 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
5

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 M

oo
re

, 
Jo

ce
ly

n
63

32
52

00
00

8
47

4.
93

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
5

Cr
ed

it 
fo

r 
R
AP

SA
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fo

ru
m

 R
eg

.
63

32
58

00
00

8
(7

5.
00

)
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
5

G
ift

 C
ar

ds
 f

or
 P

BI
S 

In
ce

nt
iv

es
73

99
43

00
00

8
11

5.
92

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
5

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
 f

or
 S

R
CC

 t
o 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 H

is
to

ry
 M

us
eu

m
73

99
58

00
00

8
13

0.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AN
AV

A
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

6
10

/0
1-

10
/3

1/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 L
aw

so
n,

 E
m

ili
a

00
00

52
00

00
2

80
1.

21
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
6

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 N

av
ar

re
te

, 
R

ac
ha

el
00

00
52

00
00

2
49

0.
84

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AN
AV

A
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

6
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t 

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

N
av

ar
re

te
, 

R
ac

ha
el

00
00

58
00

00
2

19
.9

9 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
6

M
o 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
of

tw
ar

e 
H

os
tin

g 
Fe

e
00

00
58

00
00

2
49

0.
75

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AN
AV

A
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

08
08

86
99

00
1

17
0.

95
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
6

Fl
ig

ht
 f

or
 E

m
ili

a 
La

w
so

n 
to

 L
B/

In
 S

er
vi

ce
74

35
52

00
00

8
29

3.
96

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AN
AV

A
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

6
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 T
am

m
ie

 W
oo

d 
to

 L
B/

In
 S

er
vi

ce
74

35
52

00
00

8
37

3.
95

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
EE

D
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

7
10

/0
1-

10
/3

1/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 R
ee

d,
 T

ho
m

as
00

00
52

00
00

6
32

8.
88

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
U

C.
..

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
8

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 R

uc
kr

ic
h,

 P
hi

lli
p

63
32

52
00

00
8

23
0.

61
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

Fo
od

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

fo
r 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

gs
00

00
43

00
00

1
71

.6
2 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
43

00
00

1
23

6.
15

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
EJ

00
00

43
00

05
0

12
9.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

Ca
rd

ia
c 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

Po
w

er
he

ar
t 

AE
D

 f
or

 E
ar

le
 

Ja
m

ie
so

n
00

00
44

00
05

0
1,

14
0.

49
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 L
ift

 C
ha

rg
es

 f
or

 B
ot

el
l, 

G
il

00
00

52
00

00
1

14
.0

7 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
10

/0
1-

10
/3

1/
20

24
 L

ift
 C

ha
rg

es
 f

or
 R

J 
G

ue
ss

00
00

52
00

00
1

93
.1

8 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
11

/1
3/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l t

o 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g/

Bo
te

llo
, 
G

il
00

00
52

00
00

1
42

3.
96

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Cr

ed
it 

fr
om

 R
AP

SA
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fo

ru
m

 R
eg

/G
ue

ss
00

00
58

00
00

1
(7

5.
00

)
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
R

AP
SA

 P
ol

ic
y 

Fo
ru

m
 R

eg
 f

or
 S

ha
ro

n 
Al

be
rt

/R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
58

00
32

2
75

0.
00

 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

Po
st

ag
e/

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 f
or

 A
dm

in
00

00
59

20
00

1
27

8.
81

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 A
m

an
da

 Y
eb

ra
 t

o 
LB

/I
n 

Se
rv

ic
e

74
35

52
00

00
8

58
.2

1 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 C
ol

le
en

 B
ye

 t
o 

LB
/I

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
74

35
52

00
00

8
28

6.
46

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 D
aw

n 
R

yl
ey

 t
o 

LB
/I

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
74

35
52

00
00

8
30

5.
47

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 E
ile

en
 N

ag
le

 t
o 

LB
/I

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
74

35
52

00
00

8
23

9.
80

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 E
rin

 C
as

ey
 t

o 
LB

/I
n 

Se
rv

ic
e

74
35

52
00

00
8

22
8.

52
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

Fl
ig

ht
 f
or

 J
ai

m
e 

Be
rr

y 
to

 L
B/

In
 S

er
vi

ce
74

35
52

00
00

8
28

6.
46

 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
6

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 14



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

Fl
ig

ht
 f

or
 J

es
si

ca
 S

to
ke

s 
to

 L
B/

In
 S

er
vi

ce
74

35
52

00
00

8
40

6.
04

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 M
ar

k 
D

za
ko

w
ic

 t
o 

LB
/I

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
74

35
52

00
00

8
28

6.
46

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 M
ic

he
lle

 K
iz

ne
r 

to
 L

B/
In

 S
er

vi
ce

74
35

52
00

00
8

35
2.

96
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

10
9

Fl
ig

ht
 f

or
 N

ek
is

ha
 E

ng
lis

h 
to

 L
B/

In
 S

er
vi

ce
74

35
52

00
00

8
25

7.
97

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 P
et

er
 K

os
ta

s 
to

 L
B/

In
 S

er
vi

ce
74

35
52

00
00

8
28

6.
46

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 P
et

er
 L

oe
tt

er
le

 t
o 

LB
/I

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
74

35
52

00
00

8
64

6.
95

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
10

9
Fl

ig
ht

 f
or

 T
ho

m
as

 R
ee

d 
to

 L
B/

In
 S

er
vi

ce
74

35
52

00
00

8
27

2.
21

 
Ba

nk
 O

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AS
CH

O
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
11

0
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
to

 O
pe

n 
Ch

at
 A

I 
fo

r 
Sc

ho
ll,

 A
ar

on
31

82
58

00
00

8
20

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

CH
O

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
0

O
ne

 Y
ea

r 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
G

ra
nt

St
at

io
n

31
82

58
00

00
8

17
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

CH
O

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
0

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 A
 S

ch
ol

l
73

99
43

00
00

8
15

.1
2 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

H
AF

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
1

Fo
od

 f
or

 S
td

ts
 @

 E
ar

le
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

43
00

05
0

84
9.

53
 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

H
AF

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
1

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ea
rle

 J
am

ie
so

n
00

00
43

00
05

0
31

.3
0 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

H
AF

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
1

Po
st

ag
e 

fo
r 

Ea
rle

 J
am

ie
so

n
00

00
59

20
05

0
11

.9
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

M
I.

..
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
11

2
Bu

s 
Pa

ss
es

 f
or

 S
td

ts
 @

 U
CC

IE
00

00
58

00
20

9
37

6.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AS
M

I.
..

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
2

G
ift

 C
ar

ds
 f

or
 P

BI
S 

In
ce

nt
iv

es
73

99
58

00
00

8
16

0.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AV
IN

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
3

Bu
si

ne
ss

 C
ar

ds
 f
or

 M
ar

ia
 M

ar
qu

ez
/R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

43
00

32
2

50
.0

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AV
IN

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
3

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
43

00
32

2
30

1.
80

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AV
IN

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
3

Cr
ed

it 
fo

r 
R

AP
SA

 P
ol

ic
y 

Fo
ru

m
00

00
58

00
32

2
(1

50
.0

0)
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AV
IN

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
3

Sm
or

e 
Ed

uc
at

or
 Y

ea
rly

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n/

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
58

00
32

2
99

.0
0 

Be
rk

sh
ire

 H
at

ha
w

ay
 

H
om

es
ta

te
 C

om
pa

ni
es

BE
R

K0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

09
4

Po
lic

y#
JO

W
C5

24
59

3 
N

ov
 2

02
4 

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p
00

00
95

16
00

0
2,

19
4.

85
 

Bl
ue

 S
hi

el
d 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

BL
U

E0
00

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

13
4

D
ec

 2
02

4 
H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
64

,4
46

.3
3 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t 
U

ni
t

CA
SD

U
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

5
20

00
00

00
17

21
44

8/
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t 

fo
r 

O
ct

 2
02

4
00

00
95

20
00

0
28

6.
00

 

Ca
lP

er
s

CA
LP

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
W

ire
 

10
.3

...
Ca

lP
er

EE
/E

R
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 f
or

 0
9/

30
/2

01
8 

Pa
yr

ol
l 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

00
00

95
12

00
0

49
,3

88
.4

3 

Ca
ta

pu
ltK

12
D

N
AD

00
0

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

92
3

N
ov

 2
02

4 
W

eb
si

te
/V

id
eo

 H
os

tin
g

00
00

58
00

00
4

94
8.

95
 

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ity
 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
CE

N
T0

01
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

5
D

ec
 2

02
4 

R
en

t 
fo

r 
G

EM
 A

ca
de

m
y

00
00

56
00

40
2

3,
37

3.
00

 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

CH
AR

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
4

Ac
ct

#
12

85
14

00
1/

Ph
n 

fo
r 

R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
59

30
21

1
39

.9
9 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

CH
AR

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
4

Ac
ct

#
11

06
29

10
1/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 L
A

00
00

59
40

11
9

59
.9

9 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
CH

AR
00

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
11

4
Ac

ct
#

11
06

29
10

1/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 R

iv
er

si
de

00
00

59
40

21
1

99
.9

8 
Ch

ris
ty

 W
hi

te
, 
In

c
W

H
IT

00
1

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
9

23
/2

4 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

 A
ud

it:
3r

d 
Pr

og
re

ss
 I

nv
oi

ce
 

of
 C

on
tr

ac
t

00
00

58
02

00
1

2,
86

2.
00

 

Ci
ty

 o
f 
R

iv
er

si
de

CI
TY

R
00

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

13
6

D
ec

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
56

00
21

1
1,

33
7.

64
 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
7

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 15



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
1

Ac
ct

#
96

48
05

79
0/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 Y
C 

Sa
nt

a 
R

os
a

00
00

59
40

20
2

29
0.

84
 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
2

Ac
ct

#
96

31
47

27
3/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 C
hi

co
00

00
59

40
10

2
89

.9
2 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
01

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
3

Ac
ct

#
81

55
30

03
42

55
08

60
/P

hn
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

R
os

a
00

00
59

30
20

2
88

.9
1 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

 L
on

g 
Be

ac
h

CO
N

S0
00

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

13
7

D
ec

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
ue

ss
00

00
56

00
00

1
23

7.
80

 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

s 
N

or
th

 B
ay

CO
N

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
8

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p/
G

ra
du

at
io

n 
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

43
00

20
2

1,
63

3.
18

 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

s 
N

or
th

 B
ay

CO
N

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
8

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p/
Co

pi
er

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

56
00

20
2

14
1.

71
 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

s 
N

or
th

 B
ay

CO
N

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
8

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p/
R
en

t 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

56
00

20
2

4,
00

3.
33

 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

s 
N

or
th

 B
ay

CO
N

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

03
8

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p/
R

en
ta

l S
pa

ce
 f
or

 C
CN

B 
G

ra
du

at
io

n
00

00
58

00
20

2
1,

95
0.

00
 

Cr
is

tin
a 

A 
D

ic
ka

so
n

D
IC

K0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

In
la

nd
 C

CC
00

00
43

00
10

4
43

.1
0 

Cr
is

tin
a 

A 
D

ic
ka

so
n

D
IC

K0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
5

10
/0

1-
10

/3
1/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

76
9.

83
 

Cr
is

tin
a 

Va
nd

er
la

an
VA

N
D

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
6

10
/3

0/
20

24
 H

iS
et

 T
es

t 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
Ca

m
ar

ill
o 

(4
 T

es
ts

)
00

00
58

00
10

5
69

0.
00

 

Cs
et

 -
 C

om
m

 
Sv

cs
/E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Tr
CS

ET
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

8
O

ct
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

U
til

iti
es

 f
or

 C
SE

T
00

00
55

00
20

7
32

.2
0 

Cs
et

 -
 C

om
m

 
Sv

cs
/E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Tr
CS

ET
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

8
O

ct
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

R
en

t 
fo

r 
CS

ET
00

00
56

00
20

7
1,

42
4.

89
 

Cs
et

 -
 C

om
m

 
Sv

cs
/E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Tr
CS

ET
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

8
O

ct
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

In
di

re
ct

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
Ch

ar
ge

s 
fo

r 
CS

ET
00

00
58

00
20

7
25

1.
84

 

Cs
et

 -
 C

om
m

 
Sv

cs
/E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Tr
CS

ET
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

8
O

ct
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

 f
or

 C
SE

T
00

00
58

00
20

7
30

.1
5 

Cs
et

 -
 C

om
m

 
Sv

cs
/E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Tr
CS

ET
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

8
O

ct
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

Se
cu

rit
y 

fo
r 

CS
ET

00
00

58
00

20
7

26
.6

8 

Cs
et

 -
 C

om
m

 
Sv

cs
/E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Tr
CS

ET
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

8
O

ct
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 C
SE

T
00

00
59

40
20

7
21

.6
8 

Cu
lli

ga
n 

of
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
CU

LL
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
06

4
W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
43

00
00

1
35

.0
0 

Cu
lli

ga
n 

of
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
CU

LL
00

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
11

6
Ac

ct
#

73
04

05
57

07
/W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 E
J

00
00

43
00

05
0

16
5.

42
 

D
at

af
lo

w
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sy
st

em
, 
In

c.
D

AT
A0

01
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
13

9
Ac

ct
#

JM
40

08
/C

op
ie

r 
fo

r 
R

an
ch

o 
Ce

ilo
00

00
56

00
32

2
23

5.
52

 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
2

07
/2

2-
10

/1
0/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

22
9.

14
 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
2

CT
C 

Fe
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

A 
Ch

av
ez

/R
an

ch
o

00
00

58
00

32
2

10
0.

00
 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
2

CT
C 

Fe
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

Es
te

va
n 

Ji
m

en
ez

/R
an

ch
o

00
00

58
00

32
2

10
0.

00
 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
8

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 16



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
2

CT
C 

Fe
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

J 
Ta

va
re

s/
R

an
ch

o
00

00
58

00
32

2
10

0.
00

 
D

aw
n 

J 
M

cc
on

ne
ll

M
CC

O
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

2
CT

C 
Fe

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
Ca

li 
W

hi
te

/S
FC

C
73

99
58

00
00

8
10

0.
00

 
D

aw
n 

J 
M

cc
on

ne
ll

M
CC

O
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

2
CT

C 
Fe

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
Ky

la
 P

er
so

ns
/R

ic
hm

on
d 

YB
73

99
58

00
00

8
10

0.
00

 

D
aw

n 
J 

M
cc

on
ne

ll
M

CC
O

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
2

CT
C 

Fe
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

St
ep

ha
ni

e 
H

ag
e/

CC
C 

Si
te

s
73

99
58

00
00

8
10

0.
00

 

D
aw

n 
R

yl
ey

R
YL

E0
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
15

3
10

/0
9-

11
/1

3/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

1
97

.1
5 

D
ev

ea
u 

Bu
rr

 G
ro

up
 L

LC
D

EV
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

9
N

ov
 2

02
4 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
00

00
58

00
00

1
14

,0
00

.0
0 

Ea
rt

hL
in

k 
LL

C
EA

R
TH

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
7

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 C
am

ar
ill

o
00

00
59

40
10

5
29

9.
00

 
Em

ili
a 

La
w

so
n

LA
W

S0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
1

10
/2

7-
10

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

2
10

4.
46

 
Em

ily
's

 C
at

er
in

g 
&

 C
ak

es
EM

IL
00

0
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
04

0
11

/0
4-

11
/2

5/
20

24
 F

oo
d 

fo
r 

EJ
00

00
43

00
05

0
1,

56
7.

80
 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
D

ep
t

EM
PL

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
L0

25
...

07
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 S
EF

 L
oc

al
 E

xp
 T

ax
00

00
58

00
00

1
69

4.
05

 

En
vo

y 
Pl

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nc

EN
VO

00
1

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

04
1

EE
 E

nv
oy

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 f

or
 1

0/
31

/2
02

4 
Pa

yr
ol

l 
Pe

rio
d

00
00

95
23

00
0

5,
59

6.
00

 

En
vo

y 
Pl

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nc

EN
VO

00
2

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

14
1

O
ct

 2
02

4 
40

3(
b)

 A
cc

t 
M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
50

.0
0 

Er
in

 C
as

ey
CA

SE
00

0
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
03

6
09

/3
0-

10
/2

4/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
58

12
52

00
01

2
73

1.
64

 
Ev

er
Ba

nk
EV

ER
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

2
Cr

t#
42

00
23

10
/C

op
ie

r 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
56

00
32

2
16

0.
34

 
Fe

liz
 B

ur
ke

BU
R

K0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
0

10
/3

0/
20

24
 S

up
pl

y 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
W

es
ts

id
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Ac

ad
em

y
00

00
43

00
42

3
99

.5
2 

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
Ta

x 
Bo

ar
d

FR
AN

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

04
2

Ca
se

#
55

64
13

02
2/

FT
B 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t
00

00
95

20
00

0
50

0.
00

 
Fr

on
tie

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
FR

O
N

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
7

Ac
ct

#
56

28
68

01
91

02
27

14
5/

Ph
n 

fo
r 

N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

30
12

0
23

7.
07

 
Fr

on
tie

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
FR

O
N

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
7

Ac
ct

#
56

28
68

01
91

02
27

14
5/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

40
12

0
12

3.
38

 
Fr

on
tie

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
FR

O
N

00
0

11
/2

5/
20

24
16

16
3

Ac
ct

#
56

26
94

25
65

10
26

12
5/

Ph
n 

&
 I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
59

30
40

8
11

7.
66

 

Fr
on

tie
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

FR
O

N
00

0
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
16

3
Ac

ct
#

56
26

94
25

65
10

26
12

5/
Ph

n 
&

 I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

59
40

40
8

13
1.

89
 

G
ar

y 
Vi

nc
en

t
VI

N
C0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

8
11

/0
5-

11
/0

8/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

52
00

32
2

57
7.

54
 

H
ot

el
 M

ay
a

Q
U

EE
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

7
N

ov
 2

02
4 

2n
d 

Pa
ym

en
t 

fo
r 

Fe
b 

20
25

 I
n 

Se
rv

ic
e

74
35

58
00

00
8

20
,0

00
.0

0 
In

te
rm

ed
ia

.n
et

 I
nc

IN
TE

00
1

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
0

Ph
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
59

30
00

1
10

6.
41

 
Is

ab
el

la
 V

au
gh

n
VA

U
00

0
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

6
09

/2
5-

10
/0

9/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

1
86

.1
0 

Is
ab

el
la

 V
au

gh
n

VA
U

00
0

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

15
6

10
/1

0-
11

/1
9/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

29
.8

9 
Ja

i H
an

es
H

AN
00

0
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
16

4
W

or
ks

ho
p 

Se
rie

s 
w

/J
ai

 H
an

es
 f
or

 E
ar

le
 J

am
ie

so
n

73
99

58
00

00
8

15
0.

00
 

Ja
ne

ta
 W

hi
te

W
H

IT
00

0
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
17

4
11

/2
1/

20
24

 R
ei

m
b 

fo
r 

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
 F

oo
d/

Po
m

on
a

73
99

43
00

00
8

11
5.

27
 

Jo
ce

ly
n 

M
oo

re
M

O
O

R
00

1
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
04

7
10

/0
1-

10
/2

5/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
63

32
52

00
00

8
88

1.
05

 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
9

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 17



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

JM
CS

F0
00

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

04
4

O
ct

 2
02

4 
D

on
at

io
n/

EE
 P

ay
ro

ll 
D

ed
uc

tio
ns

00
00

95
28

00
0

60
.0

0 

Jo
hn

 S
ha

w
SH

AW
00

1
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
08

1
10

/3
0/

20
24

 S
up

pl
y 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

YC
 S

an
ta

 R
os

a
00

00
43

00
20

2
72

.7
2 

Jo
hn

 S
ha

w
SH

AW
00

1
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
08

1
10

/2
5/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

52
00

20
2

82
.8

6 
Jo

hn
 S

ha
w

SH
AW

00
1

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

15
4

11
/0

8/
20

24
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
4 

Bi
ke

s 
fo

r 
St

dt
s 

@
 

YC
 S

an
ta

 R
os

a
00

00
43

00
20

2
12

0.
00

 

Jo
se

ph
 G

ui
de

tt
i

G
U

ID
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

3
11

/0
8-

11
/0

5/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
58

12
52

00
01

2
57

1.
51

 
Ka

is
er

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

In
c.

KA
IS

00
0

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

14
5

Cs
t 

ID
#

17
31

13
34

99
/D

ec
 2

02
4 

H
ea

lth
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

95
14

00
0

13
,6

76
.4

3 

Ka
is

er
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
In

c.
KA

IS
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

6
Cs

t 
ID

#
88

68
35

16
86

/D
ec

 2
02

4 
H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
10

,0
40

.9
2 

Ky
le

 M
on

ey
pe

nn
y

M
O

N
E0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
04

6
09

/1
1-

10
/1

5/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

4
99

0.
93

 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
Co

un
ty

 
Sh

er
iff

's
 D

ep
t

LO
SA

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

04
5

Ca
se

#
13

M
01

30
6/

Le
vy

#
31

22
31

11
00

25
8/

G
ar

ni
sh

...
00

00
95

20
00

0
31

8.
26

 

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s 

Ce
nt

er
M

ET
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

7
D

ec
 2

02
4 

D
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

95
14

00
0

7,
52

5.
25

 

M
ic

ha
el

 Y
 C

or
be

tt
 &

 
Ca

ro
l C

or
be

tt
 1

99
9 

R
ev

oc
ab

le
 T

ru
st

CO
R

B0
01

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

11
5

O
ct

 2
02

4 
St

ip
ed

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ck
/L

os
t 

St
ip

ed
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ck

 
fr

om
 A

ug
08

08
86

99
00

1
60

6.
80

 

M
ic

he
lle

 M
at

ris
ci

an
o

M
AT

R
00

0
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
16

7
11

/1
5/

20
24

 S
up

pl
y 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
43

00
40

8
76

.6
5 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

9
D

ec
 2

02
4 

U
til

iti
es

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
55

00
00

1
75

0.
00

 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

9
D

ec
 2

02
4 

M
on

th
ly

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

56
00

00
1

2,
73

1.
04

 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

9
D

ec
 2

02
4 

R
en

t 
fo

r 
H

Q
 S

TE
 F

00
00

56
00

00
1

80
0.

00
 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

9
D

ec
 2

02
4 

N
N

N
's

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
1,

02
0.

23
 

M
ire

l M
ej

ia
M

EJ
00

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
11

8
11

/0
5-

11
/0

9/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
52

00
32

2
3,

08
9.

03
 

N
ek

is
ha

 E
ng

lis
h

EN
G

L0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

06
8

10
/3

1/
20

24
 S

up
pl

y 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
SR

CC
00

00
43

00
20

4
24

.2
1 

N
ev

ad
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Su
pe

rin
te

nd
en

t 
of

 
Sc

ho
ol

s

N
CS

O
S0

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

3
EE

/E
R

 S
TR

S 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 f
or

 1
0/

01
-1

0/
31

/2
02

4 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Pe
r

00
00

95
11

00
0

15
2,

22
4.

52
 

N
ew

 R
ea

de
rs

 P
re

ss
N

EW
R

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
4

G
ED

 R
ea

dy
 V

ou
ch

er
s 

(3
00

 v
ou

ch
er

s)
00

00
58

00
00

1
1,

20
0.

00
 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
10

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 18



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
04

8
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

BT
00

00
43

00
42

4
24

5.
04

 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

43
00

20
9

18
0.

75
 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

BT
00

00
43

00
42

4
68

.3
9 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
11

9
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

43
00

20
9

71
.0

6 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
11

9
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

BT
00

00
43

00
42

4
20

9.
37

 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
16

9
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

43
00

32
2

25
4.

02
 

O
pt

im
um

O
PT

I0
00

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

15
0

Ac
ct

#
07

71
5-

12
52

82
-0

1-
0/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 F
or

tu
na

00
00

59
40

11
2

14
8.

86
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
04

9
Fo

od
 f

or
 T

ah
oe

00
00

43
00

11
5

72
7.

82
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
04

9
Fo

od
 &

 M
ilk

 f
or

 S
R

CC
00

00
43

00
20

4
1,

10
8.

55
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

6
Fo

od
 f

or
 D

el
ta

00
00

43
00

10
1

17
8.

84
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

6
Fo

od
 &

 M
ilk

 f
or

 S
FC

C
00

00
43

00
20

6
62

0.
56

 
O

pt
im

um
 F

oo
ds

 L
LC

O
PT

I0
01

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
6

Fo
od

 &
 M

ilk
 f

or
 R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

43
00

32
2

2,
82

0.
99

 
O

pt
im

um
 F

oo
ds

 L
LC

O
PT

I0
01

11
/2

5/
20

24
16

17
1

Fo
od

 f
or

 N
or

w
al

k
00

00
43

00
12

0
17

8.
84

 
O

pt
um

 F
in

an
ci

al
, 
In

c.
O

PT
U

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
0

O
ct

 2
02

4 
H

SA
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
17

.0
0 

Ph
il 

R
uc

kr
ic

h
R

U
CK

00
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
3

10
/2

4-
10

/2
5/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

63
32

52
00

00
8

22
1.

10
 

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

.
PH

IL
00

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

1
Ac

ct
#

78
80

79
85

/N
ov

 2
02

4 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

54
00

00
1

3,
89

0.
55

 

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

 B
an

k 
In

c 
R

es
er

ve
 A

cc
ou

nt
PI

TN
00

2
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

2
Po

st
ag

e 
R

ef
ill

 f
or

 H
Q

00
00

59
20

00
1

50
0.

00
 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l L
ife

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 

Co
m

pa
ny

PR
IN

00
0

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

15
1

D
ec

 2
02

4 
Li

fe
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

95
14

00
0

74
1.

98
 

R
ac

ha
el

 N
av

ar
re

te
N

AV
A0

00
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
16

8
11

/1
7-

11
/1

9/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

2
75

.0
4 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

0
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 
fo

r 
R

ob
er

t 
D

e 
Es

te
pa

no
/C

TE
IG

 
(G

ra
nt

)
63

87
58

00
32

2
2,

00
0.

00
 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

0
R

el
ia

bl
e 

In
v/

Au
to

 M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 C

la
ss

/T
ra

ns
po

r 
of

 
Fo

rd
/K

12
 G

ra
nt

63
88

58
00

32
2

1,
25

0.
00

 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

0
Pa

yr
ol

l R
ei

m
b/

D
as

iy
 M

or
en

o/
CC

AP
 G

ra
nt

73
39

58
00

32
2

1,
39

7.
55

 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o 

In
c

R
AN

C0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
8

O
ct

 2
02

4 
R
ei

m
b 

fo
r 

St
ud

en
t 

Lu
nc

he
s 

@
 R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

43
00

32
2

12
,0

20
.0

0 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

8
N

ov
 2

02
4 

R
en

t 
fo

r 
R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
56

00
32

2
10

,8
05

.8
3 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
11

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 19



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

8
O

ct
 2

02
4 

R
en

t 
fo

r 
R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
56

00
32

2
10

,8
05

.8
3 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

8
N

ov
 2

02
4 

Ph
n 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

40
32

2
14

0.
00

 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o 

In
c

R
AN

C0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

07
8

O
ct

 2
02

4 
Ph

n 
fo

r 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

59
40

32
2

14
0.

00
 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
17

2
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 
fo

r 
R

ob
er

t 
D

e 
Es

te
pa

no
/C

TE
IG

 
(G

ra
nt

)
63

87
58

00
32

2
1,

47
5.

00
 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
11

/2
5/

20
24

16
17

2
K5

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

63
88

58
00

32
2

10
,1

67
.7

9 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o 

In
c

R
AN

C0
00

11
/2

5/
20

24
16

17
2

Pa
yr

ol
l R

ei
m

b/
D

. 
M

or
en

o 
&

 C
. 
Al

m
ar

az
/C

CA
P 

G
ra

nt
73

39
58

00
32

2
2,

62
6.

70
 

R
eb

ec
ca

 R
oe

R
O

E0
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
07

9
10

/0
1-

10
/3

1/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t/
U

CC
IE

00
00

43
00

20
9

1,
16

7.
14

 
Sa

cr
am

en
to

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n

SA
CC

00
1

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

05
2

24
/2

5 
Te

ac
he

r 
In

du
ca

tio
n 

Fe
es

 f
or

 J
M

CS
00

21
58

00
00

1
(1

0,
00

0.
00

)

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 E
du

ca
tio

n
SA

CC
00

1
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

2
24

/2
5 

Te
ac

he
r 

In
du

ca
tio

n 
w

/S
CO

E
00

21
58

00
00

1
10

,0
00

.0
0 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 E
du

ca
tio

n
SA

CC
00

1
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

2
24

/2
5 

Te
ac

he
r 

In
du

ca
tio

n 
Fe

es
 f

or
 J

M
CS

74
35

58
00

00
8

10
,0

00
.0

0 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Co

ns
er

v 
Co

rp
s

SA
N

F0
00

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

08
0

N
ov

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

SF
CC

00
00

56
00

20
6

83
3.

00
 

Sa
nd

ra
 G

oo
dm

an
G

oo
d0

01
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
06

9
09

/3
0-

10
/3

0/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
58

12
52

00
01

2
93

9.
27

 
So

 C
al

if 
M

ou
nt

ai
ns

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

SO
CA

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

08
2

Ju
ly

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

56
00

20
9

2,
36

3.
00

 

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

Ed
is

on
 C

o
SO

U
T0

00
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

3
Ac

ct
#

70
07

60
87

34
01

/U
til

iti
es

 f
or

 R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
55

00
40

8
18

.2
6 

Sp
ar

kl
et

ts
SP

AR
00

0
10

/3
1/

20
24

16
05

4
W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 P
om

on
a

00
00

43
00

10
7

28
.9

8 
Sp

ar
kl

et
ts

SP
AR

00
0

11
/2

5/
20

24
16

17
3

W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 f

or
 P

om
on

a
00

00
43

00
10

7
6.

48
 

St
an

to
n 

M
ill

er
M

IL
L0

01
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

8
11

/1
3/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

26
.8

0 
St

at
e 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 J
us

tic
e

D
O

J0
00

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

14
0

O
ct

 2
02

4 
Fi

ng
er

pr
in

tin
g 

Fo
r 

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r
00

00
58

00
00

1
11

3.
00

 

St
er

ic
yc

le
, 
In

c.
ST

ER
I0

00
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
15

5
Sh

re
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 J
oh

n 
M

ui
r 

Ch
ar

te
r

00
00

58
00

00
1

50
6.

48
 

St
er

lin
g 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

ST
ER

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
81

57
...

St
er

lin
g 

O
ct

 2
02

4 
FS

A 
&

 D
CA

 E
E 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

00
00

95
24

00
0

2,
63

8.
66

 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

4
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
H

ya
tt

00
00

59
40

00
1

24
.0

0 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

4
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
La

w
so

n
00

00
59

40
00

2
24

.0
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

IT
 I

nv
en

to
ry

00
00

59
40

00
4

72
.0

0 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

4
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
D

el
ta

00
00

59
40

10
1

48
.0

0 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

4
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
Ca

m
ar

ill
o

00
00

59
40

10
5

48
.0

0 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

4
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
SL

O
00

00
59

40
11

0
48

.0
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

Ac
ct

#
99

92
73

71
6/

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
t 

fo
r 

Pl
ac

er
00

00
59

40
11

7
31

.2
8 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

40
12

0
48

.0
0 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
12

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 20



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

Ac
ct

#
99

92
73

71
6/

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
t 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
00

00
59

40
20

2
31

.2
8 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
00

00
59

40
20

2
12

0.
00

 
T-

M
ob

ile
TM

O
B0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

4
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

Sp
ot

s 
fo

r 
SR

CC
00

00
59

40
20

4
24

.0
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
59

40
20

9
96

.0
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
59

40
21

1
48

.0
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

40
32

2
72

.0
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

VO
AL

A 
N

H
00

00
59

40
32

3
24

.0
0 

T-
M

ob
ile

TM
O

B0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
4

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
Sp

ot
s 

fo
r 

R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
59

40
40

8
24

.0
0 

Th
om

as
 H

ya
tt

H
YA

T0
00

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

14
4

10
/3

0-
11

/0
8/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
78

10
52

00
00

8
99

2.
04

 
Th

om
as

 H
ya

tt
H

YA
T0

00
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

4
10

/3
0-

11
/1

3/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
78

10
52

00
00

8
10

0.
50

 
Th

om
as

 H
ya

tt
H

YA
T0

00
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
14

4
Ca

l C
ou

nc
il 

So
ci

al
 S

tu
di

es
 C

on
f 

R
eg

/H
ya

tt
, 
Th

om
as

78
10

58
00

00
8

34
5.

00
 

To
m

 R
ee

d
R

EE
D

00
0

10
/3

1/
20

24
16

05
1

10
/2

4-
10

/3
0/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
6

38
7.

93
 

To
m

 R
ee

d
R

EE
D

00
0

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

15
2

11
/1

2-
11

/1
4/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
6

53
0.

64
 

To
yo

ta
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
TO

YO
00

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

5
N

ov
 2

02
4 

R
AV

4 
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
t/

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

s
00

00
56

00
00

1
62

4.
45

 

U
pl

ift
 Y

ou
th

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

U
PL

00
0

11
/6

/2
02

4
16

08
3

U
pl

ift
 P

ro
gr

am
 f

or
 J

oh
n 

M
ui

r 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

00
00

58
00

40
8

(1
,2

50
.0

0)
U

pl
ift

 Y
ou

th
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
U

PL
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
08

3
Yo

ga
 P

ro
gr

am
 f

or
 R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

58
00

40
8

1,
25

0.
00

 
U

pl
ift

 Y
ou

th
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
U

PL
00

0
11

/6
/2

02
4

16
08

3
U

pl
ift

 Y
og

a 
Pr

og
ra

m
 f

or
 J

oh
n 

M
ui

r 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

73
99

58
00

00
8

1,
25

0.
00

 
Ve

ct
or

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
VE

CT
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
94

9
Em

pl
oy

ee
 S

af
et

y 
&

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

An
nu

al
 

R
en

ew
al

00
00

58
00

00
1

1,
33

0.
00

 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

7
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 I

nl
an

d 
CC

C
00

00
59

40
10

4
99

.4
1 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

7
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 S

ol
an

o
00

00
59

40
10

6
99

.4
0 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

7
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 P

om
on

a
00

00
59

40
10

7
99

.4
0 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

7
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 S

LO
00

00
59

40
11

0
99

.4
0 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
11

/1
3/

20
24

16
12

7
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 N

or
w

al
k

00
00

59
40

12
0

99
.4

0 
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

VE
R

I0
00

11
/1

3/
20

24
16

12
7

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
ts

 f
or

 R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
59

40
40

8
99

.4
0 

Vi
si

on
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

(C
A)

VI
SI

00
0

11
/2

1/
20

24
16

15
7

Ac
ct

#
12

17
69

59
/D

ec
 2

02
4 

Vi
si

on
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

95
14

00
0

1,
36

9.
70

 
Yo

ur
 D

re
am

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s

YO
U

R
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
15

8
D

ec
 2

02
4 

R
en

t 
fo

r 
R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

56
00

40
8

1,
92

0.
00

 
Yo

ur
 D

re
am

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s

YO
U

R
00

0
11

/2
1/

20
24

16
15

8
D

ec
 2

02
4 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

 f
or

 R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
58

00
40

8
60

.0
0 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

To
ta

l
53

1,
36

0.
58

 

R
ep

or
t 

O
pe

ni
ng

/C
ur

re
nt

 
Ba

la
nc

e 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
13

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 21



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 1
0/

26
/2

02
4 

Th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

5/
20

24

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

R
ep

or
t 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

To
ta

ls
 

53
1,

36
0.

58
 

R
ep

or
t 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ba
la

nc
es

D
at

e:
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

12
:1

5:
20

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
14

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 22



John Muir Charter Schools

Vendor Notes for Board

Dec-24

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES
Airespring Monthly Internet Provider for E-Rate internet service

Amazon Capital Services Monthly Supply vendor

Annie Mac & Co As invoiced Student Leadership Program Design Support

AT&T Monthly Phone and internet, multiple accounts

Atrium Court, LLC Monthly Rent & CAM Charges for Youth Connections

Bank of America Monthly Credit card 

Berkshire Hathaway Monthly Work Comp 

Blue Shield of California Monthly Medical insurance

California State Disbursement Unit As needed Employee wage garnishment

CalPers Monthly PERS ER/EE contributions for Sept 2024

CatapultK12 Monthly JMCS Website Hosting

Central City Neighborhood Partners Monthly Rent for GEMA

Charter Communications Monthly Internet for school sites

Christy White, Inc. As invoiced 23/24 Charter School Audit/3rd Progress Invoice

City of Riverside Monthly Rent for UCCIE Riverside

Comcast Monthly Phone and internet for multiple school sites

Conservation Corp Long Beach Monthly Rent for CEO office space

Conservation Corp North Bay Monthly Partnering Agency invoices

Cristina Dickason As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Cset/Comm Svcs/Employment Tr Monthly Partnering Agency invoices

Culligan of Sacramento Monthly Water for Earle Jamieson program in Nevada County & Water @ Headquarters

Dataflow Business System, Inc Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo

Dawn McConnell As needed Employee reimbursement for travel/CTC Fee’s

Dawn Ryley As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Deveau Burr Group LLC Monthly Nov 2024 Consultant Fees/$3500.00 of this is JMCS’s Portion

EarthLink Business Monthly Internet for school site

Emilia Lawson As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Emily’s Catering & Cakes Monthly Food for Earle Jamieson

Employment Development Dept Quarterly SEF Local Exp Tax

Envoy Plan Services, Inc Monthly 403(b): EE (employee) payroll contributions + maintenance fee

Erin Casey As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

EverBank Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo

Feliz Burke As needed Employee reimbursement for Supplies/Westside Youth Academy

Franchise Tax Board As needed Employee wage garnishment

Frontier Communications Monthly Phone and Internet

Gary Vincent As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Hotel Maya As invoiced

Intermedia.net Inc Monthly Phone for Muir HQ

Isabella Vaughn As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Jai Hanes As invoiced Workshop Services for Earle Jamieson

Janeta White As needed Employee reimbursement for Field Trip Food/Pomona

2nd Payment for Feb 2025 In Service

Appendix

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 23



John Muir Charter Schools

Vendor Notes for Board

Dec-24

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES
Jocelyn Moore As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

JMCS Foundation Monthly EE payroll donations

John Shaw As needed Employee reimbursement for travel/supplies/bikes for stdts @ YC SR

Joseph Guidetti As invoiced Employee reimbursement for travel

Kaiser Foundation Monthly Medical insurance

Kyle Moneypenny As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Dept As needed Employee wage garnishment

MetLife Small Business Center Monthly Dental insurance

Michael Corbett & Carol Corbett One Time Monthly Stipend/Lost check replacement

Miller Court Properties Monthly Rent, Utilities & NNN's for HQ 

Mirel Mejia As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Nekisha English As needed Employee reimbursement for supplies/SRCC

Nevada County Supt of Schools Monthly STRS ER/EE contributions for Sept 2024

New Readers Press As invoiced GED Ready Vouchers

ODP Business Solutions As invoiced Supply vendor

Optimum  Monthly Internet for Fortuna

Optimum Foods As needed Food & Milk for Sites

Optum Financial, Inc. Monthly Service fee for HSA account

Phil Ruckrich As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Philadelphia Insurance Co. Monthly Oct 2024 Liability Insurance

Pitney Bowes LLC As needed Postage Refill for HQ postage machine

Principal Life Monthly Employer-sponsored life insurance for staff

Rachael Navarrete As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Rancho Cielo Inc Monthly Partnering Agency invoices

Rebecca Roe As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Sacramento County Office of Education One Time 24/25 Teacher Induction Fees

San Francisco Conservation Corps Monthly Rent for SFCC

Sandra Goodman As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

So Calif Mountains Foundation Monthly Rent for UCCIE

So California Edison Co Monthly Utilities for Ready SET OC

Sparkletts Monthly Water service for Pomona

Stanton Miller As invoiced Board member travel reimbursement

State of CA Dept of Justice As needed Fingerprinting fees for new hires

Stericylce, Inc. Monthly Shread Service @ Headquarters

Sterling Administrations Monthly Employee contributions to dependent care/flexible spending accounts

T-Mobile Monthly Internet/Hotspots for school sites

Thomas Hyatt As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Tom Reed As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Toyota Financial Services Inc Monthly Monthly lease payment for RAV4

Uplift Youth Foundation As invoiced Yoga Program at Ready SET OC

Vector Solutions Yearly Employee Safety & Compliance Library Annual Renewal/Safe Schools

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 24



John Muir Charter Schools

Vendor Notes for Board

Dec-24

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES
Verizon Wireless

Monthly
Internet and hotspots 

Vision Service Plan
Monthly 

Vision insurance 

Your Dream Properties
Monthly

Rent, maintenance fee & Internet service for school site

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 25



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Re
po

rt
 o

f N
ew

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

11
/1

/2
4 

- 1
1/

30
/2

4

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Si

te
Po

si
tio

n
FT

E
St

ar
t D

at
e

EE
 re

pl
ac

ed
 (t

er
m

 d
at

e)

Pa
m

el
a 

La
in

g
Ca

m
ar

ill
o 

CC
C

Ho
ur

ly
 T

ea
ch

er
5.

00
11

/2
0/

20
24

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Em
pl

oy
ee

 S
ta

tu
s C

ha
ng

es
11

/1
/2

4 
- 1

1/
30

/2
4 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Pr

ev
 S

ite
N

ew
 S

ite
Pr

ev
 P

os
N

ew
 P

os
iti

on
St

ar
t D

at
e

N
ot

es

N
ek

ish
a 

En
gl

ish
SR

CC
sa

m
e

Te
ac

he
rs

am
e

11
/1

/2
02

4
M

ov
ed

 u
p 

a 
co

lu
m

n 
du

e 
to

 M
as

te
rs

 D
eg

re
e

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls 

Re
po

rt
 o

f T
er

m
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

11
/1

/2
4 

- 1
1/

30
/2

4
Si

te
Po

si
tio

n
FT

E
Te

rm
 D

at
e

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e 

no
ne

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 3

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 26



John Muir Charter Schools 
2024-2025 

 First Interim Budget 

The 2024-25 First Interim Budget reflects proposed changes from the 2024-25 
Adopted Budget. With the proposed changes in the First Interim Budget, John Muir 
Charter Schools (JMCS) will end the 2024-25 school year with a reserve of $4.4 million, 
or 31% of total expenditures for the year.  

Adopted 
Budget 

1st Interim 
Budget Difference Explanation 

ADA 455.02 471.14 16.15 

Beginning Fund 
Balance 

5,516,869 7,197,793 1,680,924 

Revenues 
LCFF 8,092,838 8,411,342        318,504 Based on ADA  

Other Federal 1,081,626 1,131,516          49,890 CSI, DOR and ELO 
funds 

Other State 3,012,959 2,077,148     (935,811) State Grants, Interest and 
ADA changes 

Other Local 0 5,518        5,518 MAA  

Total Revenues 12,187,423 11,625,524    (561,899) 

Expenditures 
Certificated Salaries 5,286,241 6,454,228   1,167,987 Salary Schedule change 

Classified Salaries 1,665,390 1,760,076      94,686 Salary Schedule change 

Employee Benefits 2,490,426 2,807,587     317,161 Salary Schedule change 

Books and Supplies 375,324 486,543     111,219 Grant Expenses 
Services & Other 2,588,055 2,709,555     121,500 Grant Expenses 

Capital Equipment 287,000 173,581    (113,419) Grant Expenses 

Total Expenditures 12,692,436 14,391,570     1,699,134 

Ending Fund Balance 5,011,856 4,431,747 (580,109) 

Economic Uncertainties 1,269,244 1,439,157 169,913 10% reserve 

Admin Reserve/Restricted 
Balances   1,967,031 1,738,013    (229,018) 

    Undesignated Funds 1,775,581 1,254,577   (521,004) 

Attachment 4

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 27



Revenue Differences — $561,899 Net Decrease 

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) - $318,504 increase 
Increase based on most recent LCFF calculator, which includes a COLA of 1.07%. ADA 
increase of 16.15. 

Federal Revenue - $49,890 Increase 
This category includes the following adjustments: 

 ESSA CSI Funds: increase of $44,597, carried over from 2023-24. 
 ELO ESSER Funds: increase of $4,275. 
 ARP-HCY II Homeless Funds: $1,018. 

Other State Revenue - $935,811 Decrease 
This category includes the following adjustments: 

 Lottery increase of $16,002 due to revised funding rates and ADA increase. 
 ELO-P: these funds are generated on the prior year ADA for 6th grade, $50,000 

Increase 
 SB 740 Charter Facility Funding: increase of $10,830 due to the ADA increase 

and the revised facility calculation. 
 CA Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP): increase of $25,109 due 

to expenditure changes. This is year 3 of a 5-year grant, originally estimated at 
$300,000 per year.   

 K-12 Strong Workforce Grant: $8,019 increase
 Prop 28, Arts & Music: $200,676 increase 
 College and Career Access Pathways Grant: $2,160 decrease. 
 Equity Multiplier funds: $1,296,816 decrease. 
 Cal Serves Grant: $26,656 increase. 
 Mandated Costs: $3,558 increase. 
 Interest: $22,315 increase. 

Local Revenue – $5,518 Increase 
Medical Administrative Activities (MAA) funding: $5,518. 

Expenditure Differences — $1,669,134 Increase 

Staffing Changes — $1,579,834 Increase 
The 1st Interim budget includes the cost of the 7.5% increase to the 2024-25 salary 
schedule, approved by the board in June 2024.  

 Unrestricted: $1,310,111 increase. 
 Restricted: $269,723 increase. 

Supplies and Equipment — $111,219 Increase 
This category of costs includes classroom and office supplies, food for students, and 
equipment.    

 Unrestricted: $38,018 decrease. 
 Restricted: $149,237 increase, primarily for technology equipment. 

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 28



Services and Other Costs — $121,500 Increase 
This category of costs includes travel, utilities, rent, insurance, professional development, 
postage, phone, and internet. The 1st Interim includes the following changes: 

 Unrestricted expenditure changes resulted in a net increase of $7,171, which 
includes additional rent and lease costs ($30,973), netted against the reductions in 
travel ($8,872) and professional services ($14,930). 

 Restricted grant expenditures increased for travel, professional services and rent, 
in the amount of $114,329.  

Capital Equipment — $111,219 Decrease 
This category is for equipment purchased through the CTE grants received by Rancho 
Cielo. The reduction is a result in the budget revision for Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant. 

ENDING FUND BALANCE — $580,109 Decrease 

The ending fund balance has been decreased to $4,431,747, or 31% of total expenditures.  
Within this balance, we have the following reserves:  

 10% for Economic Uncertainties: $1,439,157. 
 Restricted Reserve: $609,294. 
 Admin Reserve: $1,128,720. 
 Unappropriated Fund Balance: $1,254,577. 

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 29



JOHN MUIR CHARTER SCHOOLS
FIRST INTERIM BUDGET

2024-2025

Muir Admin Grants Site Salaries
Community 

School
CCC 

Programs LCC Programs
Youthbuild 
Programs

WIOA 
Programs YCC Program Total 

ADA 10 98 178                 151                 34 0 471                 

RESOURCES
   Beg Balance 4,674,592     2,523,201     - 7,197,793     

Total Beginning Balance 4,674,592     2,523,201     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  7,197,793     
     LCFF 1,788,486     6,136,880     10,212           101,107         183,946         155,353         34,947           413                 8,411,342     
     Federal Funds - 1,131,516 - - - - 1,131,516     
     Lottery Unrestricted - 1,975              19,554           35,575           30,045           6,759              80 93,989           
     Lottery Restricted - 848                 8,395              15,273           12,899           2,902              34 40,351           
     Mandate Block Grant 25,315           - - - - - 25,315
     Other State Revenues - 799,684 761,408         - - 1,561,092
     Charter Facility Funding 24,579           - 157,860 103,950         47,697           - 334,086 
     Interest -                  
     Local (MAA) 22,315           5,518              - - - - - 27,833 

- 
Total Revenue 1,860,695     1,936,718     6,136,880     13,035           129,056         392,654         1,063,655     92,304           527                 11,625,523   

TOTAL RESOURCES 6,535,287     4,459,919     6,136,880     13,035           129,056         392,654         1,063,655     92,304           527                 18,823,316   

EXPENDITURES
   FTE Certificated 7.50                13.00              46.50              - - - - - - 67.00             
   FTE Classified 7.00                2.00                12.75              - - - - - - 21.75             
   Certificated 1,050,607     1,353,249     3,895,490     - - - 154,882         - - 6,454,228     
   Classified 691,797         176,527         705,082         - - - 186,670         - - 1,760,076     
   Benefits 441,408         308,992         1,042,864     - - - 86,358           - - 1,879,622     
   Health Benefits 123,598         280,367         493,444         - - - 30,557           - - 927,966         
   NEVCO Oversight 1% 84,113           - - - - - - - - 84,113           
  Subtotal Fixed Expenses 2,391,523     2,119,135     6,136,880     -                  -                  -                  458,467         -                  -                  11,106,005   
   Material/Supplies 30,580           10,558           - 13,000 12,800           23,776           30,057           8,600              500                 129,871         
   Food - - - 6,500              5,000              29,997           75,000           6,444              - 122,941 
   Equipment 40,760           139,681         - 3,000 10,000           21,900           17,190           700                 500                 233,731         
   Travel/Conferences 89,000           103,854         - - 5,000              10,000           5,000              - - 212,854         
   Insurance 43,622           - - - - - - - - 43,622           
   Utilities 9,000              - - - - - - 1,627              - 10,627 
   Rents/Leases/Repairs 66,519           - - - - 210,754         144,840         63,596           - 485,709 
   Consultant/Svcs/Oper. Exp 285,764         1,282,787     - 30 25,850           31,865           127,746         2,800              - 1,756,842
   Postage 19,300           87 - 27 1,000              180                 186                 - - 20,780
   Telephone 1,500              - - 60 6,500              11,229           152                 1,280              - 20,721 
   Internet 3,970              - - - 40,000           20,103           7,252              2,962              - 74,287 
   Equipment - - - - - - 173,581         - - 173,581 
   Indirect Costs (230,780)       194,523         36,257           (0)
   Subtotal Discretionary Expenses 359,235         1,731,490     - 22,617 106,150         359,804         617,261         88,009           1,000              3,285,566     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,750,758     3,850,625     6,136,880     22,617           106,150         359,804         1,075,728     88,009           1,000              14,391,571   

Ending Fund Balance 3,784,529     609,294         - (9,582) 22,906           32,850           (12,073)          4,295              (473) 4,431,745

Components of Ending 
Balance
   10% Reserve 1,439,157     1,439,157     
   Admin Reserve 1,128,720     1,128,720     
   Restricted Grants - 609,294 609,294         
   Unappropriated Balance 1,216,652     (0) - (9,582)            22,906           32,850           (12,073)          4,295              (473) 1,254,575

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 30



(continued)

To the entity that approved the charter school:
( x ) 2024/25 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:
Charter School Official

(Original signature required)
Print
Name:        Title:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
( x ) 2024/25 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:
Authorized Representative of

Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Print
Name:        Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Name Name

Title Title

Phone Phone

E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Date

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

First Interim Report Certification

John Muir Charter Schools

29-10298-2930147
Nevada Co. Supt. of Schools

Board Chair

County:

CDS #:
Charter Approving Entity:

Stan Miller

Charter #:
Nevada 
255

CFO

Fiscal Year: 2024/25

Rachael Navarrete

Scott Lay County Superintendent 

rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com

(530) 272-4008 x 220

Page 1 of 1

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 31



(continued)

Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
              Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,991,808.00        526,530.00       5,183,963.00    2,192,155.00    73.27%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 91,004.00             22,751.00         94,228.00         3,224.00           3.54%
Charter Schools Gen. Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 8015 - - - -
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - - - -
Tax Relief Subventions 8020-8039 - - - -
County and District Taxes 8040-8079 - - - -
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8089 - - - -
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers:
    PERS Reduction Transfer 8092 - - - -
    Charter Schools Funding in lieu of Property Taxes 8096 5,010,026.00        1,404,516.00    3,133,151.00    (1,876,875.00)   -37.46%
    Other LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers 8091, 8097 - - - -
          Total, LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8,092,838.00        1,953,797.00    8,411,342.00    318,504.00       3.94%

2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind  (Include ARRA) 8290 - - - -
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 - - - -
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 - - - -
Other Federal Revenues (Include ARRA) 8110, 8260-8299 1,081,626.00        22,642.44         1,131,516.06    49,890.06         4.61%
          Total, Federal Revenues 1,081,626.00        22,642.44         1,131,516.06    49,890.06         4.61%

3. Other State Revenues
Charter Schools Categorical Block Grant N/A thru 14/15 - - - -
Special Education - State StateRevSE - - - -
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 3,012,959.00        244,886.25       2,077,148.00    (935,811.00)      -31.06%
         Total, Other State Revenues 3,012,959.00        244,886.25       2,077,148.00    (935,811.00)      -31.06%

4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO - 5,518.24           5,518.00           5,518.00           New
          Total, Local Revenues - 5,518.24           5,518.00           5,518.00           New

5. TOTAL REVENUES 12,187,423.00      2,226,843.93    11,625,524.06  (561,898.94)      -4.61%

B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 3,200,357.01        982,641.14       3,787,436.17    587,079.16       18.34%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 - 76,739.50         255,283.38       255,283.38       New
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 1,912,883.97        792,493.20       2,302,758.19    389,874.22       20.38%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 173,000.00           86,900.91         108,750.00       (64,250.00)        -37.14%
          Total, Certificated Salaries 5,286,240.98        1,938,774.75    6,454,227.74    1,167,986.76    22.09%

2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 682,178.32           241,855.97       795,364.61       113,186.29       16.59%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 - - - -
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 289,108.00           79,384.64         130,792.48       (158,315.52)      -54.76%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 694,103.43           202,554.38       809,840.81       115,737.38       16.67%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - 7,000.00           24,078.50         24,078.50         New
          Total, Non-certificated Salaries 1,665,389.75        530,794.99       1,760,076.40    94,686.65         5.69%

3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 903,359.63           339,051.73       1,155,274.70    251,915.07       27.89%
PERS 3201-3202 454,364.15           129,032.04       447,265.56       (7,098.59)          -1.56%
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 214,377.26           66,750.78         227,438.38       13,061.12         6.09%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 876,214.29           255,080.22       927,965.67       51,751.38         5.91%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 4,553.51 1,169.21           5,265.96           712.45              15.65%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 37,557.40             13,205.69         44,377.30         6,819.90           18.16%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - -
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - - - -
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 - - - -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - - - -
          Total, Employee Benefits 2,490,426.24        804,289.67       2,807,587.57    317,161.33       12.74%

Nevada Co. Supt. Of Schools

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

1st Interim vs. Adopted

Nevada 
255
2024/25

Charter Approving Entity:
CDS #:

Charter School Name:

29-10298-2930147

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

John Muir Charter Schools

Page 1 of 3
JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 32



(continued)

Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
              Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

Nevada Co. Supt. Of Schools

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

1st Interim vs. Adopted

Nevada 
255
2024/25

Charter Approving Entity:
CDS #:

Charter School Name:

29-10298-2930147

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

John Muir Charter Schools

4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 - - - -
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 - - - -
Materials and Supplies 4300 227,915.00           132,231.58       252,812.00       24,897.00         10.92%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 147,409.00           130,006.89       233,731.00       86,322.00         58.56%
Food 4700 - - - -
          Total, Books and Supplies 375,324.00           262,238.47       486,543.00       111,219.00       29.63%

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - - -
Travel and Conferences 5200 148,748.00           65,666.52         212,854.00       64,106.00         43.10%
Dues and Memberships 5300 - - - -
Insurance 5400 38,975.00             22,328.54         43,622.00         4,647.00           11.92%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 11,566.00             4,196.88           10,627.00         (939.00)             -8.12%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 443,906.00           137,599.84       485,709.00       41,803.00         9.42%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 1,827,770.00        383,311.87       1,840,955.00    13,185.00         0.72%
Communications 5900 117,090.00           37,227.54         115,788.00       (1,302.00)          -1.11%
          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,588,055.00        650,331.19       2,709,555.00    121,500.00       4.69%

6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - - - -
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - - - -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - - -
Equipment 6400 287,000.00           104,200.00       173,581.00       (113,419.00)      -39.52%
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 - - - -
          Total, Capital Outlay 287,000.00           104,200.00       173,581.00       (113,419.00)      -39.52%

7. Other Outgo 
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 - - - -
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO - - - -
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 - - - -
Debt Service:
     Interest 7438 - - - -
     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - - - -
          Total, Other Outgo - - - - 

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,692,435.97      4,290,629.07    14,391,570.71  1,699,134.74    13.39%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) (505,012.97)          (2,063,785.14)   (2,766,046.65)   (2,261,033.68)   447.72%

Page 2 of 3
JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 33



(continued)

Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
              Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

Nevada Co. Supt. Of Schools

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

1st Interim vs. Adopted

Nevada 
255
2024/25

Charter Approving Entity:
CDS #:

Charter School Name:

29-10298-2930147

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

John Muir Charter Schools

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 - - - -
2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 - - - -
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 - - - -

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES - - - - 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (505,012.97)          (2,063,785.14)   (2,766,046.65)   (2,261,033.68)   447.72%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. As of July 1 9791 5,516,868.73        - 7,197,792.94    1,680,924.21    30.47%
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 - - - -
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 5,516,868.73        - 7,197,792.94    

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 5,011,855.76        (2,063,785.14)   4,431,746.29    

Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 - - - -
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 - - - -
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 - - - -
All Others 9719 - - - -

b. Restricted 9740 842,628.74           - 609,293.15       (233,335.59)      -27.69%
c Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - - -
Other Commitments 9760 - - - -

d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,124,403.00        - 1,128,720.00    4,317.00           0.38%

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,269,244.00        - 1,439,157.00    169,913.00       13.39%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,775,580.02        (2,063,785.14)   1,254,576.14    (521,003.88)      -29.34%

Page 3 of 3
JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 34



JOHN MUIR CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Resolution 24-06 

First Interim Budget 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Directors of John Muir Charter Schools is required 
to review the financial status, certify to the financial stability of the charter school, and revise the 
budget appropriations as needed;  

BE IT RESOLVED, that the budget projections outlined on the State Department of 
Education Charter School Alternative Form, will be the revised budget appropriations for 2024-
2025.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing board hereby  
certifies that the charter school’s financial and cash condition is sufficient to meet all financial 
obligations for the remainder of the year.  

  PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of December 2024, by the Governing Board of 
Directors of John Muir Charter Schools.  

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

I hereby certify that this is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the 
Governing Board of Directors of John Muir Charter Schools. 

Date: December 11, 2024     ___________________________________________ 
Chairman of the Board 

Attachment 5

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 35



JOHN MUIR CHARTER SCHOOLS
Technology Purchases

FY 2024-2025

Item Quantity RS 7425 RS 7435 Total

Chromebooks 182 65,239.00     10,746.18     75,985.18     
Apple IPad 3 -                     3,828.00        3,828.00        
Apple Macbook 8 8,900.22        8,900.22        
Acer Laptops 11 9,052.27        9,052.27        
Acer Monitor 1 206.46            206.46            
Laptop Accessories 231.01            231.01            

65,239.00     32,964.14     98,203.14     

RS 7425: Expanded Learning Opportunity Funds
Funds available at 7/1/2024: $101,452. 
These funds were one-time funds allocated in FY 20-21, deemed COVID relief.
The deadline to expended the funds was 9/30/2024. 
$36,212 was spent on summer school salaries, leaving $65,239 available.
The $65,239 was spent on chromebooks for students

RS 7435: Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant
Funds available at 7/1/2024: $519,658
These funds are one-time funds and expire in FY 2027-28
JMCS intends to expend the funds in FY 2024-25 to avoid the additional
planning requirements that activate in FY 2025-26.

Attachment 6 

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 36

Dawn Ryley
Cross-Out



20
24

-2
02

5
Ty

pe
 o

f I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

Te
rm

 
M

at
ur

ity
 D

at
e 

Am
ou

nt
 o

n 
D

ep
os

it 
(A

PY
)

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
te

re
st

 
JM

C
S 

In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ra
ck

er
 

Fi
na

ci
al

 In
st

itu
at

io
n

C
D

2 
m

on
th

s 
R

ol
le

d 
in

to
 C

D
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

65
%

1,
89

6.
17

$
 

C
ha

se
 B

an
k 

C
D

1 
m

on
th

 
R

ol
le

d 
in

to
 C

D
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
69

%
95

0.
91

$
 

C
ha

se
 B

an
k 

C
D

1 
m

on
th

 
1/

7/
20

25
25

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
4.

50
%

1,
66

2.
94

$
 

C
ha

se
 B

an
k 

C
D

3 
m

on
th

 
R

ol
le

d 
in

to
 C

D
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
59

%
1,

77
2.

58
$

 
C

ha
se

 B
an

k 
C

D
3 

m
on

th
 

1/
24

/2
02

5
25

1,
77

2.
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
4.

59
%

1,
02

9.
55

$
 

C
ha

se
 B

an
k 

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

t 
N

/A
N

/A
10

.0
0

$
 

0.
00

%
0

BM
O

 
C

D
13

 m
on

th
s 

6/
3/

20
25

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

4.
90

%
6,

10
2.

04
$

 
BM

O
 

C
D

13
 m

on
th

s 
8/

26
/2

02
5

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

4.
75

%
$2

,9
41

.4
5

Ba
nk

 o
f A

m
er

ic
a 

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

/A
N

/A
Fl

uc
tu

at
es

 
Fl

uc
tu

at
es

73
,8

73
.9

4
$

 

In
te

re
st

 F
un

ds
 R

ei
nv

es
te

d 
in

to
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

 
$2

,8
47

.0
8

In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ot
al

1,
00

1,
78

2.
58

$ 
   

   
   

90
,2

29
.5

8
$

 

A
tta

ch
m

en
t 7

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024 37



TAC Report  
December 2024 

1. TAC is discussing and focusing on teacher wellness and how to support teachers. We
are carrying this over into the Conference planning and making space and time to focus on
teacher supports, helping teachers through possible burnout, potentially have a sound bath
session and other wellness tools that teachers and partner participants can use to have more
positive interactions with the youth we are servicing.

2. New Career Development direction.  Computer Literacy and Career Development
curriculum that focuses on a specific path students are thinking of taking once they
graduate. Working with students as a Student Advisor, this format helps guide the
discussion and the focus when we talk about what path they are interested in, and they do
only the lessons for that path.

Attachment 8

JMCS Board of Directors Packet December 11, 2024
38


	2.JMCS Meeting Minutes 11.13.2024 Draft (4)
	2.Board Vendor History (29)
	2.Vendor List Appendix Dec 2024
	3.Board Packet Employee New Hire-Terms-Changes 11.30.24
	New Hires
	Changes
	Termed EEs

	4.2024-25 First Interim Budget for Board Meeting 12.11.24
	4.First Interim Budget Resolution (2)
	First Interim Budget

	5.Investment Tracker
	Investment Tracker 2024-2025

	6.Tech Purchases.xlsx  -  Read-Only
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPA784.tmp
	Investment Tracker 2024-2025

	ADP490C.tmp
	Investment Tracker 2024-2025




